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Contracts and Procurement

Project Name: Web Hosting Services

Solicitation No: DCAM-17-NC-0012

Amendment No.2

This Amendment No. 2 is being issued on October 28,20!6. Except as modified hereby, the

Invitation for Bids ("IFB") remains unmodified.

Item# I Revised Bid Form

Delete: Attachment A Bid Form

Insert: Revised Bid Form Dated (October 28'2016)

Item#2 Questions and Answers

Please see the table below



NO. OUESTIONS ANSWERS

1

Are we to provid Hosting only for 25 l¡censes of Prolog Manager/Prolog

Converge or is DGS requesting a SaâS solution (licensing and hosting) for

25 l¡censes? lf Hosting only, what ¡s the mix of Prolog Manager and Prolog

convêrse licensins?

The Contractor is to provide 25 licenses of Prolog Manager/Prolog

Converge/Mobile only.

2

This sol¡citation is for 12 months of hosting for a licensing subscription

that exp¡res on December 28th 2016. lf there is a slgn¡ficant cost advantage

for DGS to combine their licensing subscrìption and Hosting for 12 months,

can an alternat¡ve licensingi/Hosting option be offered by bidder?

No, DGS is not interested ¡n any alternat¡ve ¡icensing,/Hosting Options.

2 Please define Project Team Programmers.

Project Team Programmers is a systems methodologies originally

designed for undertaking governmental projects, such as the Structured

Systems Analysis and Design Method (SSADM), assigned individual people

to carry out individual tasks, and specified the role of analyst as being

clearly separate from that of the programmers in the waterfall software

development model. This methodology also clearly separated each of the

individual "life-cycle" stages through which â system development project

nroEressed.

4
Are we to provide hosting for the P6 and Document Locator applicãtions as

well?
The Vendor shall prov¡de Hosting Services for P6 only.

5 What is the expected go-live date of the hosting?
The expected go-live date for Host¡ng Services is 14 bus¡ness days after the

award

6

Whet âre the connectlvitv and compatibilitv issues" with or between r4qþq]

The connectiv¡ty and compatib¡lity issues are between the vendors Hosting

Asent and the Districts network

7
Does the bidder need to be an authorized provider ofTrimble/Meridian

Prolog suPPort and serv¡ces? No

8 Does b¡dder need to be an author¡zed vendor ofTrimble/Meridian Prolog? No, the Bidder does not have to be an authorized vendor of
Trimble/Meridian Prolos.

9
ls on-site PM Suooort a reouirement?

No, on-s¡te PM Support is not a requ¡rement.

10
ls the S250,000 value per contract year or combined value over the life of

the contact?
The 5250,000.00 is the contrãct ceiling per year

TT

Please conf¡rm thât the LSDBE Certificat¡on Letter ¡s only a subm¡ssion

requirement ¡f bidder is eligible to take advantage of the Section C

Economic lnclusion?

Only Bidders certified by DSLBD as â SBE/CBE have a certifìcation letter,

however all bidders must comply w¡th subcontracting requirements in

section C.

t2
The "Estimated Number of Hours" is to be based on what scope for

Subject Mâtter Expert and Crystal Report Writers? be 300 hours for

13
Can bidder offer an alternate solution (other than hourly per bid form) for

prov¡ding subject matter expert, help desk and crystal report serv¡ces?

No, Bidders must complete the Bid Form in Attachment A. See Revised

Attachment A Bid Form

8. ühþ 'zxtaqbDate:

ue L.
Contract Specialist
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